



Erioreoluwa Bajomo

Fashion and Commercial Model



Details

Dunn Loring
Virginia
+1 571 921 2274
eribajomo20@gmail.com

Skills

- Adaptability
- Interpersonal Skills
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Theater Performance Skills
- Runway and Commercial Modeling
- Communication and Collaboration Skills
- Strong Interpersonal Relationship Skills
- Digital Photography and Videography Skills
- Effective Time Management and Punctuality
- Content Creation

Languages

English

Hobbies

Acting, Dancing, Content Creation

Profile

Fun-loving, Passionate and Talented Fashion Model with experience in commercial projects and modeling for advertisements.

Appearance: 5'9" (bare feet) Black American female, dark brown hair, and clear skin

Extensive photo shoot, video shoot, and content creation experiences. Bringing forth professionalism and a hard work ethic.

Employment History

Model at Make-up Artists, Lagos

January 2022 — December 2022

- Cooperated with stylists, photographers, management, and other models to ensure shoots went smoothly.
- Walked with poise and conveyed specific emotions under the direction of the show designer.
- Held my position for extended period of time until the photographer captured the required images.
- Changed outfits quickly in between shots.
- Showcased creative poses based on the specific requirements of each shoot to convey the initial desired result.

Wig Model at High-end Hair Salon, Lagos

March 2021 — December 2021

- Successfully showcased different types and styles of wigs.
- Worked closely with photographers, fashion coordinators, directors, producers, stylists, make-up artists, and other models.
- Brought forth endurance and the ability to stand for extended periods.

Education

High School Diploma, Lagoon Secondary School, Lagos

September 2012 — July 2018

- Graduated with High Honors
- Acting Club Associate
- Acted lead roles in school plays

